
   
 

Municipality of Anchorage 
Dave Bronson, Mayor 

Purchasing Department 
 

632 West 6th Ave., Suite 520 | Mail: P.O. Box 196650 | Anchorage, Alaska 99519-6650 | www.muni.org | Phone: 907-343-4590 

November 16, 2022 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

RFP 2022P055 
 

Design Services for Port of Alaska Terminal Replacements  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Please make the following changes to the subject project. 
 

1.   CHANGE: Proposals are now due by 5:00 P.M. December 08, 2022  

 
Where any requirements of the Request for Proposal conflict with an item in an Addendum, 
the Addendum shall govern.   
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 
 
This addendum and other documents related to this project are available by visiting the 
Purchasing office website at:  

 
http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx 

 
If you have previously submitted a response to this project and wish to have it returned, please 
email that request to wwpur@muni.org 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Chris Hunter  
Deputy Purchasing Director  
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Request for Proposal RFP #2022P055 Addendum No. 01 
Design Service for Port of Alaska Terminal Replacement 11/16/2022 
 
TO: PLANHOLDERS 
 
The contract documents for the referenced project are clarified and amended as follows: 
 
Responses to Bidder’s Questions 
 

1.   Question: Would using 11x17 pages for tables/organization chart/graphics be permitted? 

Answer:  Yes 

2.   Question:  Bidder is aware that a crane load and a crane-wharf interaction analysis has been 
completed. Will the port be providing crane loads and crane-wharf interaction information to 
prospective bidders? 

Answer:  This information will be provided to the selected DOR during negotiations of fee 

3.   Question:  Following award, will the PAMP crane specialist, engaged on the preliminary 
analysis, remain involved in the design, and therefore provide input and review the wharf 
designer’s crane-wharf interface design? 

Answer:  The PMC’s Crane Specialist will be involved during each design review milestone. 
The selected DOR shall provide their own crane specialist to support their work 

4.   Question: Are the project examples (minimum five) requested in “4.4.5. Team Experience” to 
be treated as separate from the three items under “4.4.6 Relevant Specific Design 
Experience?” if yes, are we required to provide additional project examples to demonstrate 
experience in these items? 

Answer: 4.4.5 is asking for specific projects that are similar to the work at hand. 4.4.6 is asking 
for experience in specific details of the project. Bidders are expected to provide a broad 
knowledge of the firm’s experience in those specific areas in which repeat projects from the 
4.4.5 can be used. In other words, we are not asking for specific projects in 4.4.6 – but their 
experience which may be (and hopefully is) many projects, that show experience in those 
specific areas. 

5.   Question: In light of the upcoming holidays can the submittal date be extended by a week to 
December 8th? 

Answer: Yes. 
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